

# **Samantha Archer-Wright, RN, BSN, MSN**

678-469-4535

sarcherw@gmail.com

## **SUMMARY**

Knowledgeable, compassionate, skilled nurse with over eight years of nursing experience in healthcare, primarily in the hospital setting. Seeking to obtain a position within an organization that will allow me to grow and to utilize my acquired nursing knowledge and skills to educate, teach, and to continue to provide patient and family centered care to all served.

## **EDUCATION**

Kennesaw State University, Kennesaw, GA  
Wellstar School of Nursing  
Bachelors of Science in Nursing, August 2011

Western Governors University  
College of Health Professionals  
Master of Science in Nursing Leadership and Management, October 2018

## **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

Registered Nurse  
NorthEast Georgia Medical Center, Medsurg/Float, Gainesville, GA  
February 2021- November 2022

Disability Claims Review Nurse  
Dane Street  
August 2019- December 2019

Registered Nurse  
Emory University Hospital, Float Pool, Decatur, GA  
August 2015- July 2020

Registered Nurse  
(Northside) Gwinnett Medical Center, Center for Medical Services, Lawrenceville, GA  
August 2013-August 2021

Registered Nurse  
Grady Memorial Hospital, Neurology Unit, Atlanta GA  
November 2011- February 2013

## **SKILLS**

- Able to provide direct patient care including medication administration, assessments and reassessments, wound care, patient education regarding their diagnoses and plans of care, initiation of intravenous therapy, and assistance with patient activities of daily living
- Able to provide skilled nursing care to patients with different diagnoses including pneumonia, stroke, COPD, CHF, and other medical conditions
- Able to collaborate and communicate with other health care professionals to provide the best quality of care for each patient
- Able to facilitate patient discharges, admissions, and transfers
- Advanced knowledge of Microsoft Office

## **LICENSES & CERTIFICATIONS**

Master of Science in Nursing – Leadership and Management  
Bachelor of Science in Nursing

Registered Professional Nurse  
American Heart Association – CPR and ACLS Certifications

EPIC medical software Super-user (2yrs)  
Train the Trainer Certification